
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE PUBLIC WORKS & ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 

TO:  All Members of the Public Works & Economic Development Committee  
 
FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman 
 
DATE:  Monday, March 25, 2024 
 
TIME: 7:15 PM 
 
PLACE: Council Chambers  
 
 
PURPOSE: To discuss Proposed Resolution 6-2024 regarding an ODOT project to construct a shared use path  
                          connecting Kent State Tuscarawas and Downtown New Philadelphia, and any other matter that  
                          should come before Committee.   
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

COPIES TO: All Members of the Public Works Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor                                                                                                                                  
  Service Director 
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  Safety Director 
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